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CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS
Office of the City Treasurer/Comptroller

Memorandum

‘OF GRCS5E poinTE woon

DATE: June 16, 2025

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Steven Schmidt, Treasurer/Comptroller

SUBJECT: Commit Fund Balance for Construction Projects and Equipment Purchases

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB 54) requires City Council action to
“commit” or carry forward any budgeted expenses that are paid in the next fiscal year.

The attached spreadsheet details fiscal year 2024-2025 budget expenses that will be carried over
into fiscal year 2025-2026.

I respectfully request City Council to commit Fund Balance in the following funds:

FUND AMOUNT

101-GENERAL FUND 26,430.00
202-MAJOR ROADS 1,145,695.19
203-LOCAL ROADS 163,627.97
401-MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT 687,390.18
585-PARKING 191,380.51
592-WATER AND SEWER 2,399,235.78
594- BOAT DOCK 164,935.42
661-MOTOR VHEICLE 18,687.32

TOTAL 4,797,382.37

Total Carryover at June 30, 2025 is $4,797,382.37

Steven Schmidt
Treasurer/Comptroller

APPROVED FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION:

Frank Schulte
City Administrator Signature
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